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• MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, SR Division
______ r 03 _ATTENTION : I Adele Marderoaian?

3 MAY 1963

FROM

: I Adele Marderoslan?
: Deputy Director of Security (investigations

and Operational Support)

SUBJECT JOHNSON, Priaollla Mary Post 
#71 569

!• Reference is made to your memorandum wherein a 
Provisional Covert Security Approval waa requested to 
permit contact with Subject in the U.S, under Project <jz[A1|DIN0SAUR for debriefing regarding her contacts in the 
USSR, This approval ia being iaaued for debriefing only. 
Prior to contact, coordination must be effected with 00/C,

2. In accordance with the provisions set forth in Clandestine 
Services Instruction No. 10-5 and Clandestine Services Instruction - 
Field No. 10-5, a Provisional Covert Security Approval is granted 
for the use of the Subject as described in your request as set forth 
in paragraph 1, above.

3. Subjects of Provisional Covert Security Approvals are not 
to represent themselves as, nor are they to be represented as, 
employees of CIA.

U. Your attention is called to the fact that a Provisional 
Covert Security Approval does not constitute complete compliance 
with the provisions of CIA Regulation 10-210. Therefore, if you 
should desire at a later date to change the status or use of this 
Indi vi dual, a request for approval to cover any proposed change 
should be submitted to this office.

5« This approval becomes invalid in the event action is not 
taken within 90 days of the date of this memorandum.

FOR THE DIRECTOR OF SECURITY:

CLOSED
Hannah/jmp
1 May 1963

S-E-C-R-E-T
(When Filled In) ' iMW f 

udtM tai utooitic

.. falmiflatiM J


